



## Curriculum Vitae

Dominique Koevoets

MLaw, M.A.  
Junior Associate

Brunner Arbitration LLC  
Schweizerhof-Passage 7  
3001 Bern, Switzerland

Phone +41 31 313 50 03  
dkoevoets@brunner-arbitration.ch  
www.brunner-arbitration.ch

---

Dominique Koevoets is a junior associate at brunner.arbitration and a Swiss bar exam candidate.

Before joining brunner.arbitration, Dominique Koevoets worked at Peter & Kim for two years. Prior to that she worked as a research assistant at the University of Bern in the Criminal Law Department and the Institute of Roman Law. She graduated with a Master of Law (2020) and a Bachelor of Law (2018) from the University of Bern and a Master of Arts in Dutch language and Literature (2009) in the Netherlands, where she won several competitions with her university's debating team.

Before moving to Switzerland, she worked as a teacher at a public and later a private college for a total of 10 years. For the University of Bern, she successfully participated in the Vienna Moot Court and has been sitting as an arbitrator in various pre-moots and in Vienna ever since.

### Languages

Dutch (native), English, German, French

### Education & degrees

- |      |   |
|------|---|
| 2020 | Master of Law (MLaw) University of Bern (summa cum laude)                                       |
| 2018 | Bachelor of Law (BLaw) University of Bern (magna cum laude)                                     |
| 2009 | Master of Arts, Dutch Language and Literature (M.A.) University of Tilburg (first class honors) |

### Career

- |           |  |
|-----------|--|
| Present   | Junior Associate at Brunner Arbitration                                      |
| 2020-2022 | Junior Associate at Peter & Kim  |
| 2017-2020 | Research Assistant at the University of Bern (Criminal Law Department)       |
| 2015-2019 | Junior Research Assistant at the University of Bern (Institute of Roman Law) |
| 2004-2014 | Teacher of Dutch language and literature at various colleges                 |



## Professional associations

- ASA-40
- Moot Alumni Association (MAA)

## Representative cases

- Secretary to the Arbitral Tribunal in an ICC arbitration involving IT services agreement for airports.
- Secretary to the Arbitral Tribunal in an ICC arbitration involving an EPC Contract for the construction of a handling and storage system for an international seaport in Central Asia.
- Secretary to the Arbitral Tribunal in an ICC arbitration involving a consultancy agreement related to engines for nuclear power plants.
- Secretary to the Arbitral Tribunal in a Swiss Arbitration Centre arbitration related to a service agreement regarding the sale and organization of accommodation for annual congresses.
- Member of the counsel team in a Swiss Arbitration Institute arbitration involving a long-term electricity agreement relating to hydro power.
- Member of the counsel team in an ICC arbitration relating to a major joint venture infrastructure project.

## List of publications

- Societas leonina: der leoninische Vertrag einst und heute, in: Fasel, U. & Fagnoli, I. (Eds.): Die Anschauungen römischer Juristen und ihre Wirkung bis heute, 2018 Bern, Stämpfli Verlag, pp. 147-164. (co-author: Luca Yousef)
- Die Kaufpreisgefahr im klassischen Rom und seit der Kodifikation des schweizerischen Privatrechts, in: Fasel, U. & Fagnoli, I. (Eds.): Eugen Huber und die romanistische Grundlage des Schweizer Kaufrechts, 2015 Bern, Stämpfli Verlag, pp. 77-96.

January 2022